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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Paczuski, Konrad
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp

Fiag Status: Flagged

From: Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA <Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Bollhorst, Nathan - DOA
<Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: FSET child support compliance
Tracking Code: BB0429

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Bollhorst, Nathan

Phone: 608-267-7980
E-mail: Nathan.Bollhorst@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435
Agency Number: 435
Priority: High

Intent:

Please repeal:

o 49.79(6m)
e 49.79(6q)
. 49.79(61)

o 49.79(6u)

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Bollhorst, BB0429 - FoodShare child support compliance
FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

#. FoodShare paternity and child support compliance M@"m

2017 Wisconsin Act 59 prohibits/certain individuals and parents who refuse to
cooperate in obtaining child support or determining the paternity of a child or who
are delinquent in child support payments and do not satisfy an exception@om being
eligible for FoodShare benefits. Act 59 prohibits DHS from implementing these
ineligibility provisions unless DCF determines the implementation may be done in
a budget-neutral manner, DHS or DCF has approval from the federal government
to implement the ineligibility provisions in a budget-neutral manner, and DHS and
DCF notify the governor and ¢he Joint Committee on Finanee of the federal approval
and implementation. This bill eliminates all {the ineligibility provisions in

FoodShare for failing to comply with paternity andichild support requirementsin Act
59. JeF-

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1.
SECTION 2.
SECTION 3.
SECTION 4.
SECTION 5.

SECTION 6.

TJD:...
SECTION 1
49.79 (1) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.
49.79 (1) (em)Jof the statutes is repealed.
49.79 (6m);/éf the statutes is repealed.
49.79 (6q) of the statutes is repealed.
49.79 (6t) gf the statutes is repealed.
49.79 (6u) ‘(/)f the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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1. FoodShare paternity and child support compliance

2017 Wisconsin Act 59 prohibits from being eligible for FoodShare benefits
certain individuals and parents who refuse to cooperate in obtaining child support
or determining the paternity of a child or who are delinquent in child support
payments and do not satisfy an exception. Act 59 prohibits DHS from implementing
these ineligibility provisions unless DCF determines the implementation may be
done in a budget-neutral manner, DHS or DCF has approval from the federal
government to implement the ineligibility provisions in a budget-neutral manner,
and DHS and DCF notify the governor and JCF of the federal approval and
implementation. This bill eliminates all of the ineligibility provisions in FoodShare
for failing to comply with paternity and child support requirements in Act 59.

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

TID:wl;
SECTION 1

49.79 (1) (bg) of the statutes is repealed.

49.79 (1) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

49.79 (6m) of the statutes is repealed.

49.79 (6q) of the statutés is repealed.

49.79 (6t) of the statutes is repealed.

49.79 (6u) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



